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Dear Mr Thuaire
Heath House, North End Way, London, NW3 7ET
Approval of Details: Listed Building Consent 2008/0662/L: Condition 6

Nathanie! Lichfield & Partners (NLP) act on behalf of Hush Properties UK Ltd in respect of its
interests at the above property. On their behalf, we enclose an application to discharge planning
condition 6 of Listed Building Consent 2008/0662/L granted on 19 January 2009.

Condition 6 states:

“A detailed method statement in respect to the proposed underpinning works, including details of
dismantling and propping of the existing walls shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Council before works are commenced. The relevant parts of the works shall not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.”

Application Submission

In accordance with the requirements of Condition &, we enclose the following report for your
approval:

e Detailed Method Statement for Proposed Underpinning and Temporary Works to Heath
House (prepared by Galbraith Hunt Pennington)

This has been prepared with regard to comments from your colleague Charles Rose received by
email on 23 August 2011 (regarding the proposed method of underpinning and scope of the
detailed method statement).

As this application relates to the discharge of a planning condition attached to a Listed Building
Consent no application fee is payable.
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Conclusion

We trust the enclosed is sufficient for you to fully approve the method statement required by
condition 6 of Listed Building Consent 2008/0662/L. However, should you have any queries,
please do not hesitate to contact either Marie Reaveley or Brendan Hodges at the above office.

Yours sincerely

athaniel Lichfield & Partners

Copy (by email) Justin Sullivan/John Cranmer Adair Associates Ltd
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